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_Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 5:00 PM

To: Rico 60

Cc: assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201080/YP4083D/IRENE - FW: PRI Arrangement for GBB
3B78 E

Dear Sir (LKK),

We refer to the above matter ,

Please get your surveyor to liaise with RICO 60 to conduct survey.
ASIDE to RICO 6D;

Please let us have a copy of your client GlA REPORT

Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive
Claims Department (Mator Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID (65) B3B96192 | F (&5) 42247478/42247175

W: www sg.cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsal | WeChat: & T Wil Taiping SG

Disclaimar: This e-mail and sy fites ransmitted with it is infended enly for the named recipients and may contamn confidential informaton Any
unauthorzed disciosure, use or dissemination of ihis message. either in whole or partial, is prohibifed. If you are not the infended recipies!. plegse
nalify the sender immedialely. PMease delete the e-mall and any copes of i therealfter

From: Rico 60 [mallto:claims@rico60.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping,com>

Subject: RE: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201080/YP4083D/IRENE - FW: PRI Arrangement for GBB 3878 E
Dear all,

Pleas have Marcus survey the said vehicle.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
John Ong




RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

. Co. & G5T Reg. No:: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

HO2-24, Singapore 415875

Mobile: +65 8811 2101 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 65286 7060
Email: claims@rico&0.com

From: lrene Tay
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 4:27 PM
To: Enguiry

Cc: Rico 60
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201080/YP4083D/IRENE - FW: PRI Arrangement for GBB 3878 E

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/vour
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

LKK/LBS/STA

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Mator Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapare 079809
DID (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/462247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsal | WeChat: 4 F ¥ Taiping SG

Disclaimer: Thig a-mail and any files transmitted with 4 s intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information Ary
unauthorzed declasure. use or dizssemination of this message, either in whole of partial, is prohibited. If you am not the intended mcipent. please
nobfy the sender immediniely. Please delsts the amail and any copies of it thereafler

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 4:24 PM



To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Enquiry <claims@rico60.com>

_ Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept @sg cntaiping.com>
Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D201080/YP4083D/IRENE - FW: PRI Arrangement for GBB 3878 E

Dear Irene,

Please conduct PRS for GBB3878E.

Mote : officer in charge — Irene Tay 63896192,

“** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sgcntaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: AT ¥4l Taiping SG

Disciaimer; mwmmrmnfrmmdmnnwmumm:mmmmmarumymmmmmmm. Any
unauthorzed disclosure, use or dissemination of ihis messags, a/ther in whole or partial, is prohibifed. If you are nat the intended recipient, please
nalify the sender immediately. Please delate the e-mail and any copies of it thareafter

From: Enquiry <claims@rico60.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Claims Dept of CT) <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping com>
Subject: PRI Arrangement for GBB 3878 E

Dear All,

Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:
Our Client — GBB 3878 F

Your Insured=YP 4083 D

DOA - 26/02/2020

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shanelle Lim

]

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GS5T Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

H02-24, Singapore 415875

Maobile: +65 9187 8064 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060

Email: enquiry@rico60.com
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> Back to OneMotoring ()

. : | WLV
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle - .’

Vehicle Owner Particulars '

Owmer 1D Type: Business

Orwmer [0 4T9E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Moo GBB387BE

Vehicle to be Exported MNa

Intended Deregistration Date 11 Mar 2020

Vehicle Make SUZUKI

Vehicle Model: EVERY GA 660 M

Primary Colour: White

Manmnufacturing Year: 2007

Engine Na. KEATZ2ETST

Chassis Mo DASINVZ42248

Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $11.895.00

Original Registration Dat=: 09 Feb 2009

First Registration Date: 09 Feb 2009

Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: £595.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibiity: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 08 Feb 2024

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Perlod{Years): 5

POP Paid: $13.688.00

COE Rebate Amount: £10,704.00

Total Rebate Amount: $10,704.00

Mﬁm

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for 2 S-year period, subject ta the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the
vehicie.

The information cantained berein is correct as at 04 l';nir_i;ﬂiﬂ

OK
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Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 03/03/2020 17:01

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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ST TS D e thie Bolicyholdes areliol

i . C

L. The inaus and accogtance of this Fors by inerance companess i =of an asmission of palicy kability on he pet of the imsuranos ¢

5 Any false raporting may be referrad to the Police for imvestigetion,
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dals O Report
Diate Of Accident
Exact Location OFf Accidani

CountryiState of Loss

03/03/2020 16:48
26/0272020 14:45
EAST COAST ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Numbes

Insured/Palicyholdar
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Emall Addrass

Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Marnufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose lor which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy
for rapair to your vahicla?

if Mo, Pleass state action io be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Paolicy Numbaer

Cover Note Number

Driver

Nama of Dreer

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupaton

Date Of Drving Pass

Drmwing Expanance

Gandear

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Numbsar

EMail Address

GBB387EE

GOLDEN RING

XXX AATEE

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +55-B8602183
OFFICE-98802193

SUZUKI
EVERY-G60CC PA [DAB4V) (M)

WORKING PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL YEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OFERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT

NG

5107115743-01

FONG FOOK LAM
SXXNX5581

04/08/1939

OUTDOOR

301121957

62 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE
(LOCAL ) +55-08802183

OFFICE-SBE02193
MNOEMAIL

or wilholcbng ol malerus facts may skowe

W

e {1GIA ) fioe

1 DNy made pYailan
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Agdress

Postcode

Was driver an smployes of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber af vehicles (including own vahicls)
invaohsed in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed io hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offaring accidant claims assistance.

Number ol Passangers (Including Dnver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice?

If Yes, Please state which Polica Station

Was notice of intended Prosaculion given?

If Yes, agans! whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accdent phatos available for atachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 4688 FERVALE LINK #07-541
re2464
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TD REAR
CLEAR
DRY

L w]
2
MO
N
YES

NO

NO

ND

YES
NO
WO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Vighicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propartes
Vahicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbear
Contact Number

Address

Pasicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YP40B3D

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Fage 2 of 12
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Sketch Plan #2
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Rico 60 Auto Serviees Pre Lid . BIKS , kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #02-14
Premicr 4 Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875, Email: claims ricoddl.com

Tel: t286 Giol . FANX: 6286 TG0 f {
VECHICLE NUM: :BE 3878 E N1 J'i ‘!E

MAKE & MODEL: SUZUKI EVERY
MILEAGE
TYRE: 5 ‘q'ﬁj_
CHASSIS NLUM:
(< / 3 ‘o
-. T mwwmrres s i 3" i
 REAR WINDSCREEN ‘f‘!{mf v‘{ —_— 1
, REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING MS X 1
3 TAILGATE B Bady 27— K
4 TAILGATE THIRD BRAKE LAMP A7 K K
¢ TAILGATE WIPER aypy £t o -
5 TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR ’I“{J"" /}. ' |
7 TAILGATE LOGO (SUZUKI) R K
g TAILGATE LOCK CYLINDER aa X [ 1
o TAILGATE HANDLE Set ,
| m_'l'.-\[l.G.-iTE lDCk PO S — K
11 TAILGATE LOCK CATCH Al R K
| 12 TAILGATE INNER BOARD JE/{W” a2 o
13 TAILGATE HINGE (L+R) A1 K 2
14 TAILGATE DAMPER (L4 m iy OB 2
15 TAILGATE STOPPER (L+ 71 X 2
15 TAILG; ATE WEATHERSTRIP g 1
17 TAIL LAMP (L+R) s cne 1p e 2
19| TAIL L AMP PANEL (L<R) 2 X 2
1o REAR BUMPER ™ )
20 REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) N EAemy 17 I -
21 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR I EE K
, REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) v £X 2
_"m;,m BUMPER CARPLATE LAMP {-M - s At/ I
/58 f 4 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR ﬁ,al ,},,a._':.' <. nupff 2
25 'REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER PRVEVE -
55 REAR FENDER (L+R) /Z,:;L, )
57 REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R) Aq 2
25 REAR FENDER WINDOW MOULDING (L+R) A4 X 2|
29 END PANEL -ﬁ,;dj W) - i
2 END PANEL TOP GARNISH VS o 1
43 FLOOR PANEL A X 1
4, FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD e X
33_}:_\:“1['51 PIPE T o~ K
4 EXHAUST GASKET an ¥ I
35 EXHAUST BRAKCET (L+R) A * 2
¢ EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD NI A I

SUBTOTAL 3 -
LESS 10% 5 .




PARTS TOTAL 3 .
I SPECIAL NETT lory | PRICE
| REAR WINDSCREEN MOTTDING $70 [0/ e ¢o s 12000
" 2 TAILGATE WIPER BLADE ¢ie 4o 1S 15000
3 TAILGATE STICKER (EVERY) A & O 15 300,00
S TAILGATESTICKER(PAN) 4/ g0n /42 IS 30000
5 TAILGATE STICKER (SPEED) o y 4 ¥ 1S 30000
o TAILGATE INNER BOARD CLIPS 17 ¢ 0 s 10000
7/ TAIL LAMP CLIPS A1 pld 4 s 8000
" REAR BUMPER CLIPS Yo 0 s 10000
o REAR CARPLATE Repefh X LS 12000
10 REAR FENDER SEALANT ERY L[S 12000
11 REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS a A} 00s 20000
"2 REAR FENDER WINDOW SEALANT A <7 ¥ I s 12000
13 END PANEL SEALANT A M 1 s 12000
14 END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS PERY: s 100,00
15 FLOOR PANEL SEALANT AT s 12000
SPECIALNETTTOTAL | §  2350.00 |
LABOUR QTY |  PRICE
1| 'TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT/WELD, KNOCK&REALIGN 700 1 8 360000
2 TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA - Poo 1 s —emm
5 TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA £ 2 1 s sum
4 TORNRREARWINDSCREEN /20 1 s 40000
¢ TO RNR REAR BOOT MECHANISM A 2 1 s 40000
6 TO RNR REAR LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT . A7 1 s 40000
5 TO RNR UPHOLSTERY,GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS AT S 1 s 40000
g TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION. v IS 15000
g TO RNR EXHAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS D | 1 s 25000
| 1!]_Tﬂ CHECK WIRING LAYOUT a\;l} TAIL LAMP FUNCTION -:1 l? 1 : 5 150.00
" 11 TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULT CODE. 475 | 1 S 400.00
12 TO DO WATER LEAK TEST . ATX s 10000
| 13 TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD AKX 1 s 35000
13 TO CLEAN AND VACUUM GLASSES TO ASSIST WORK LOAD AN 1 s 35000
T(_"—ﬂ.l..‘
[ | = GRANDTOTALCOST  |§
|




Fromuer & Wak Buk Singupuwsry 4 188
Vet flbi plindy  F S o286 e
VECHWLE MM

MAahE & MIOGDEL

MILEALGE

WRE

CHASS)S N1UW

1 REAR WINDSCREEN

, REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1% NN
J TAILGATE Body 55 — (4 ®) 1 SAR00, S
o TAILGATE THIRD BRAKE LAMP 1| g 300 X
| | TAILGATE WIPER aypy cog — /8.0 1 s
o TAILGATE WIPERMOTOR £z /701 e~ 399.0 ! -w!-"-ﬁ. 00~
| 7 TAILGATE LOGO (SUZUKI) — ~NE £L<D T s X
" 5 TAILGATE LOCK CYLINDER X | 1 [ 436600 K
o TAILGATE HANDLE Tk — 164-02 1 |duaiee o~
. 1p TAILGATE LOCK PO S — 70820 1 | $81 .-—"‘
| 13 TAILGATE LOCK CATCH Al % | 1| 16300 X
iu.rﬁcanmmm R 7in — JED |1 it
13 TAILGATE HINGE (L+R) 27 X R “__x
14 TAILGATE DAMPER (L+R) 29 ¥ ! 2 ey\3 nﬂf_(
15 TAILGATE STOPPER (L+R) " X 2 | 0.9 X
i ! / 79.92 1 | karhed
Al A86.0) 2 | &61g-09 llfc
18 TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R) 2 x __ 2 | %goM.00 3{
1o REAR BUMPER - T 6f0.0) 1| $g6hion
| 50 REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) S Aewy [P e H0) % __' 2 fagve L
_ umumnﬂsmmurmm ~vE X 1| NW%»
| 3 REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) ~EX BLSE 2 | Awaked Y
} mﬁmmmummmt.m Cox A5 < Ntv/ = !
/o } | 24 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Shotd 302 s -ufff o
| s/ REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER A WL
EMFF_W[LHH "L"H b. & 5 S, Ve }(
27 MFE‘FDERC{JML\G (L+R) A S | 1 | N .?L
IWWmuutumc R A4 X ) | 2 [¢Wlo K
|I 29/ END PANEL 40{5 M {0 1 Q’l,y‘.}qm/
30 END PANEL TOP GARNISH VS R [ 1 [tu3g.00 K
 31/FLOOR PANEL A X I 4htHe0 P~
55 FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD 1 [Flve.s0 Y
f == E_\;H_J.LST PIPE— M—fgv \ / L 3:} | _F'..ITH.W. /
14 EXHAUST GASKET 1| ¥3wo *
' 35 EXHAUST BRAKCET (L+R) 17 } 1 '1, 14 0 |
26 EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD A4 X = L 13320 N

SUBTOTAL
Z- LESSI}‘./



FARTS TOTAL 5

SPECIALNETT Q1Y | PRICE

in :IE.I-_EI-I “mmnunm _g.g,.{qaf x> 1S 12000
2 T-\II.I."\TE “IFEH BI ADE iy, #ﬂ 1 s 150,00
3 TAILGATE STICKER (EVERY) At g5 T E'RESE 300,00
G TALLGATESTICKER(PAN) "4/ 40 _pg7  WF ¥ 1 5 30000
5 TAILGATE STICKER (SPEED) ~ L % 1S 30000
5 TAILGATE INNER BOARD CLIPS _,4.-1 < - 118 |s 1o0m
7 TAIL LAMP CLIPS X o 4 s B0
T T S S—— L
5 REAR CARPLATE {Qg;m > 1S 12000
10 REAR FENDER SEALANT AT . 1 s 12000
11 REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS  , 7 R 20 s 20000
| 12 REAR FENDER WINDOW SEALANT A -] 1S 12000
13 END PANEL SEALANT A X 1[5 1200
_1a/END PANEL TOPGARNISH CLIPS 4 7 g 10 S 10000
15 FLOOR PANEL SEALANT Aqy 1S 12000

1 TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT/WELD, KNOCK&REALIGN

FIDPUIT‘!'&NIIRESPRA\ ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA
—
3

5 To RN mmmm
“| " ¢/TO RNR REAR LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT
7 TO RNR UPHOLSTERY,GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS
|8 TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION.

—

HHHHHHHHHHH-'N‘
g

| o TO RNR EXHAUST SYSTEM AND. ATTACHMENT PARTS 250.00
] Lﬂmmmtz@wmmrmmmw 150.00
| 1170 DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET, REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULT COBE. P2, 400.00
| 1270 DO WATER LEAK TEST. 1 X 100.00
13,0 RNR FUEL TANK T0 ASSIST WORK LOAD AN 350.00
[ umummvmtmﬁumsmmsruummm 1N 350.00
f | e
| L = TOTAL, | $— 750000
W = GRAND TOTALCOST s 955000

30, 9go.20



Premier & habl Bukit Stegapower 415875 Emall claimms e ricsbl cam

Tel: Bl8e ol | F ol B I86 TiW

VECHICLE SUW GBE ARTR E
MAKE & MIONMEL _ SUZUKI EVERY
MILEAGHE

NRE:

CHASSIS NUM

—tangy 1

e 37 7 )

Sida_

| ‘.f P SIFBmTW s N

B [v LESS 5 3% $ :

| PARTS TOTAL | $ -
| |
SPECIAL NETT TOTAL $ - |

T =
) TOTAL 5 .
GRAND TOTAL COST 5 .




47372020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqne 1e0s0710er)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTIZ0003616/UVFINZ
Date; 03/04/2020
REFEREMCE
Handling Insurer: 'g::“f t;"’?’“ﬂ Insurance (Singapore) o0y No: DMCVSN30855719000
l:hi.m-nt Vehicla GBBI8TEE Ins I.lrmi Vehicle YP40B3D
No : Mo :
Date of Loss: 26/02/2020 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ‘:‘,‘“‘ SNM20D201080C02
S
Req No: GBB38TEE
Make & Modal: SUZUKI EVERY. 660cc GA (DAB4V) (M) Engine No: KBATZ226757
Reg. Date: 08/02/2000 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: DABAV242248
Colour: White Odometer: 218320 km
Engine Capacity: 658 cc
Markel Value/Mew Car Price: MiA,
Sum Insured (5%) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condilion: Stesring (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabis): Yes

Handbrake |Serviceable).

Yes Engine Modification:

Mo  Pre-accident Condilion:

CONDITION OF TYRES
Fram Tyre Size: 165R12 Rear Tyre Size: 155R12
Front Left Side: Falken & mm Rear Lell Side: Falken & mm
Front Right Side: Falken & mm Rear Right Side: Falken & mm
The above valles reprosent the rermaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’'s Difference Diff %
Parts 2248020 5,090.75 17,389.45 77.35
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 ~0.00 0.00
Labaur 8,500,00 2,050.00 6,450.00 75.88
Paintwork Labour 0,00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 30,980.20 7,140.75 23.839.45 76.95
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 5,700.00
(S%) 30,980.20 5,700.00 25,280.20 81.80
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 2.168.61 399.00 1.769.61 B1.60
Nett Amount [S§) 33,148.81 6,099.00 27.049.81 B1.60
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 05/03/2020
RICO B0 AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD (HQ)
Date Inspected: 05/03/2020 Inspected At: 8, KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, #02-24, PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair. 5.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE This report reprasants cur fadings af the firme and place of inspection stated herain. Such inspection has been carmed oul fo the best of our knowledge and
ability but any other isbility urider sny other circumstances is hereby sapressly excluded

hitps: /isingapore, menmen.comiclaimafindex cim Husebox=MTRadjusterdfuseaction=gen_prinirpldcaseid=0220008extid=33325TACFID=696036... 114



432020 Adjustar Repor
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 03 Apr 2020)
Parts: MNA SUZUKI EVERY 660cc GA (DAB4V) (M) (Model not available in database)
|Labour: Repairer's |Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBB387BE)

. |
| Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
| the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |ast estimate page

Further Info: lemsivalues not in reference calalogue are prafixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN Shattered 1.071.00FL *7B500FL
2 i *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING (NPA) No such part D.00FL *-FL
3 1 *TAILGATE Badly Dented 1.27TT00FL  "955.00FL
4 1 “TAILGATE THIRD BRAKE LAMP Mot Necessary 364.00 FL *-FL
5 1 “TAILGATE WIPER ARM Cracked 411.00FL *1BS5.00FL
6 1 *TAILGATE LOGO (SUZUKI) Nat fitted 192.00 FL *FL
7 1 *TAILGATE LOCK CYLINDER Not Necessary 366.00 FL *-FL
B 1 *"TAILGATE HANDLE Scralched 171.00FL  *166.00 FL
9 1 *TAILGATE LOCK Dented/Jammed 316.00FL *109.00 FL
10 1 *TAILGATE LOCK CATCH Not Necessary 167.00 FL " FL
11 1 *TAILGATE INNER BOARD DeformedTorm ITS.00FL *285.00FL
12 2 *TAILGATE HINGE (L+R} Not Necessary 248.00 FL *-FL
13 2 *TAILGATE DAMPER (L+R) Not Necessary 417.00FL *-FL
14 2 *TAILGATE STOPPER (L+R) Not Necessary 84.00FL “-FL
15 1 ‘TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Twisted JT.00FL  *199.00FL
16 1 *TAIL LAMP (L+R) N/s Cracked B7B.00FL  "285.00FL
17 2 *TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R) Repair BO4.00FL *-FL
18 1 *REAR BUMPER Danted B67.00FL *650.00FL
19 1 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) N/s Bent 286.00FL  "45.00FL
20 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR (NPA) No such part 0.00FL “-FL
21 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) No such part 426.00FL *-FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER Mot Necessary 618.00 FL *FL
23 2 *REAR FENDER (L+R) Repair 5,184.00 FL “FL
24 2 *REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R)(NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FL *-FL
2% 2 ‘REAR FENDER WINDOW MOULDING (L+R) Nol Necessary 428 00 FL “-FL
26 1 *END PANEL Dented 1.67T9.00FL *S4500FL
a1 *END PANEL TOP GARNISH Mo such parl 478.00FL “-FL
28 1 *FLOOR PANEL Repair 1.876.00FL *“-FL
28 1 *FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD Not Necessary 446.00 FL *-FL
an 1 *EXHAUST PIPE Bant/Twisted 1,171.00FL "8520.00FL
n *EXHAUST GASKET Not Necessary T6.00FL *-FL
2 2 ‘EXHAUST BRACKET (L+R) Not Necessary 178.00 FL *-FL
a3 *EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD Not Necessary IT200FL *-FL
M 1 *REAR BUMPER CARPLATE LAMP Cracked 15.00FS *15.00FS
B 1 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Shortad 20000FS *200.00FS
s 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT MNecessary 120.00FS *40.00FS
a1 *TAILGATE WIPER BLADE Cracked 150.00FS *40.00FS
B 1 *TAILGATE STH‘.:KEJ_I (EVERY) Mot fitted 300.00FS “Fs
3’/ *TAILGATE STICKER (PAX)4 Mot fitted J00.00FS *-F§
40 1 *TAILGATE STICKER (SPEED) Not fitted 300.00Fs *-FS
41 10 *TAILGATE INNER BOARD CLIPS Mot Necessary 100,00 FS *-F§
42 4 *TAIL LAMP CLIPS Not Necessary BO.ODFS *-FS
43 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 100.00FS *40.00FS
44 1 *REAR CARPLATE Repsatad 1 ZQ.EIIJ Fs “FS
45 1 *REAR FENDER SEALANT Mot Necessary 120.00FS ““FS
46 20 *REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS Mot Necessary 200,00FS *.F§

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

|

hitps:isingapore. merimen comiclaims/index cfm Musebox=MTRadjuster&fussaction=gan_printrplAcaseid=0220%08axtkd=333257 LCFID=696036 24



41312020 Ad|uster Report
Mo. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
47 1 *REAR FENDER WINDOW SEALANT Not Necessary 120.00 FS *-FS
48 1 *END PANEL SEALANT Not Necessary 120.00FS ~-F§
48 10 *END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS Not Necessary 100.00 FS *-FS
50 1 *FLOOR PANEL SEALANT Mot Necessary 120.00FS *-FS
51 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE BRACKET Bent 167.00FL *167.00FL
5 1 *TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR BentJammead 57T900FL *399.00FL
F=Franchise part. 5=SpeNett. L=ListilomDisc.
Sub Total (8§} 24,693.00 5,930.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/15,00% (S5) 2.212.80 B39.25
Total Parts (S§) 22,480.20 5,000.75
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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4132020 Adjuster Repor

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellancous items selected.,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS,.CUT/WELD KNOCK & REALIGN  New 3,600.00 900.00
2 TOPUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA New 1,300.00 B0D.0O
3  TORUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA New 250.00 80.00
4  TORNR REAR WINDSCREEN New 400.00 100.00
5  TO RMR REAR BOOT MECHANISM New 400.00 £0.00
& TORNR REAR LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT New 400.00 0.00
4 TO RNR UPHOLSTERY,GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS New 400.00 0.00
8 TORNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTIONS New 150.00 50.00
&  TORNREXHAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS New 250.00 60.00
i  TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION New 150.00 20.00
1" Eg DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET,REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULT Mew 400.00 0.00
DE
12 TO DO WATER LEAK TEST Naw 100.00 0.00
13  TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD New 350.00 0.00
14  TO CLEAN AND VACUUM GLASSES TO ASSIST WORK LOAD New 350.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 8,500.00 2,050.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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